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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 6:16 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: MV - SJF7312D - DOA: 04/12/2017

Attachments: PARF COE.pdf

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you £ /
Have a great week ahead! ? =i

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S IG . AWAI : Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Le_g_ng Building, Sin_gapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMamnber of BRRHAOE INSURANCE GROUP
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type
Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value
Qriginal Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

OK

Singapore NRIC
2697D

SJF7312D

No

05 Dec 2017

HYUNDAI

130 (FD) 1.6 DOHC AUTO
Grey

2008

G4FCB8U440742
KMHDC51DR2U106196
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$15,593.00

10 Jun 2008

10 Jun 2008

2

$13,464.00

Yes
09 Jun 2018
$6,732.00

0% Jun 2018

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$1,698.00

$745.00

$7,477.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2017

Page [ of 2

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCT... 05/12/2017
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Used Hyundai i30 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SG‘:AR 0l ART.CDM Al Car Make or Maodel Search
[HI ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR B a0 : i d
HOME MNEW CAR USED CARS 5 MOTOR DIRECTOR PR T GUIDE LUM S & TIF
© Usomame [Emaiipdd__|
- . s 2 !
Post an Advertisement = . m::mmﬂmhmm“ie 5
it f1 Advertise i =in-house workshop ensures sarvice
Sell it yourself -Ad: ; se it at fust = fdember of SYTA and hire purchase sssociation ]
$58 until it's SOLD! = 100% deposit refund for tnapproved loan =
= . =1
I i SJIE, YONG LEE SENG MOTORPTELTD |-
Post an Ac Advertiser Login - i 3 =
[Browse by Category 7|
2 vehicies Hyundal i30 ) A 523 O
Hiake Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Hyundai i30 Any Ay 2008 Any Any Any Available
Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof $11,9599 MA 06-Jun-2008 1,591 ¢c - Hatchback Available

1 Owner And Stylish Hatchback Comes Standard With Comfortable And Spacious Interior. Very Clean Interior And Own By Non Smoker. Fuel Saving
Yet Powerful Drive. 100% Accident Free. There Is Nothing To ...

Poste: w-2017  Tags: 2008 Hyundai i30, 2008 Hyundai 130, Hyurdat 39, Hyundal i30, Hyundai, 30, 30, Used ryundsi

Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof $17,800 $10,250 fyr 30-Dec-2008 1,591 ¢cc 139,000 km Hatchback

Guaranteed Owned By Private Qwner! 1 Owner Only, Sunroof Model, 17000Km Driven Only Per Annum, Maintained And Serviced By Agent, Excellent
Fuel Efficiency With Spadious Boot Space, Please Call/SMS Our...

Posted: 1:-MNow-2317  T=gs: 2008 Hyundai i30, 2008 Hyundai 30, Hyundai 130, Hyundai 130, Hyundal, 130, 120, Used Hyunda

Save this search criteria, to get emad alerts whanover 3 match is found,

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Price

Model

Depreciation

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

=0C Henda, Missan, Mitsubiss

cars & OPC o n, ook U car i

stationwagans, SUY,

ngapare, used

Hyundat 30 5 vundai 130,

deaters, and used car dealers on our site. Find now car price lists, new car laund

car discussion, forum discussion, comm

for sale, mover, car performance parts,

All prices znd other information displayed on soCarlart.con

fnformation is accurate, comalete or current, sqUarMart.com doss not assume any responsibiity for errors o ssions OF warrsnt the acturacy of this information.
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